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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 7:39 AM

Attach: Article about Rosa Koire.eml; Speaking opportunity.eml

Subject:  White House Executive Order on Rural Council - Agenda 21 Sustainable Death - MORE THAN YOU WANT TO
KNOW

“You say it's a free country? My God, when did that happen?”

June 29, 2011

To: Rural America, Montana State House and Senate,
Washington State House and Senate

1. The well written article below captures the global to
local overlaying of eusocial (ant & bee colonies) policies
created to further confiscate your individual freedoms,
liberties and unalienable rights and control you womb to
tomb. Thank you Al for this forward!

2. Also note speaker Puget Sound area announcements
above as a couple Democrat ladies wake up to the dark
side of Agenda 21 and Sustainable Development.

3. Also note link below to a new web page set up
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addressing the highlights of this same global to local Brotherhood of
Darkness network using your own local municipal corporations

to kidnap your individual and family business sovereignty thereby
flipping the power structure in America from the individual and
families to a growing hierarchy of monarchical regimes working day
and night on a squeeze play for your life, property and traditions.

| hope you can take some time to at least glance at this

material compiled over years of my involvement in the property rights
and freedom movement. Individual natural born Americans and the
rightfully naturalized are the law, we try the law and we decide the
law. The natural born are the sovereign ones and the new kings and
queens of this land. Government types, their cereal agencies,
branches, charters, statutes, codes, regulations, legislation,
executive orders, et al, do not apply to and stand down to, the divine
and rightful power of the individual American natural born and
naturalized, no exceptions! Individual power in a true and honest
free republic does not mean majority or minority rule. No
government employee or agency was ever given sovereign power,
though they love to believe yet another myth they have created.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromDefactoLaws.asp

4. Standby for a 70+ page Word pictographic at-a-glance
presentation on the Brotherhood of Darkness -

A Treatise on the Current System of Control in America (global to
local) vs. a True and Honest Republic - How power has been taken
from individuals, families and family businesses and how to take it
back.

Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
Rollins, Montana
www.freedomforallseasons.org

http://canadafreepress.com/index.php/print-friendly/37812
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Canada ¥ree Press

...Because without America there is no Free World

Home | RSS Feeds | Archives | About Us | Advertise |
Subscribe | Letters | Gas Prices

Home | Back to full article
United Nation’s Agenda 21, Sustainable Growth, ICLEI

White House Executive Order on Rural

Council
Share | & SHARE K & E_ | (16) Comments | Subscribe | Back to full Article | Contact Us

By Dr. lleana Johnson Paugh Thursday, June 23, 2011
On June 9, 2011, few people paid attention to the Executive Order establishing the
White House Rural Council. It was several days before people started inquiring,
prompted by a few articles on Agenda 21, including mine.

This piece of legislation from the Oval Office establishes unchecked federal control into
rural America in education, food supply, land use, water use, recreation, property,
energy, and the lives of 16% of the U.S. population.

Section 1, Policy states, “Sixteen

percent of the American population lives in rural counties. Strong, sustainable rural
communities are essential to winning the future and ensuring American competitiveness
in the years ahead.”

There is no definition what rural America is. In fact, there are no definitions in this
Executive Order at all. | emphasized the word “sustainable” because it is part of the
“sustainable growth” plan of United Nation's Agenda 21. Think of “sustainable” as
what is acceptable to the federal government.

Why do we need a rural program? |s this not the ultimate trap to force us into Agenda
21 compliance of One World Government? All rural communities already have
education, local laws, state laws, hospitals, and an enviable quality of life.

This order is taking control over our existing executive bodies in the state and local
governments. They will do so through federal grants with strings attached, enticing
struggling farmers to accepting them as a short-term solution, thus entrapping them into
future abdication of property, water, and agricultural land use. The feds are not helping
them, they are stepping in to enslave. The government never gives “something for
nothing.”

The order promises to “expand outdoor recreational activities on public lands.” The feds
have already curtailed access to water use and public lands in many states through
EPA regulations or appropriation of land such as in California and Utah. The fact that
they are planning to expand land use for recreation is a joke in itself.

The feds will control local governments through supplemental grants that will be hard to
reject in times when revenues are dwindling and budgets are falling short of local
needs. Local governments will no longer be able to voice opinions and concerns and
citizen grievances will be ignored.

Local governments will no longer be able to set policies without feds approval. Cap and
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trade implementation will be forced in rural areas and nobody will be able to stop it.
Land use, public planning, and food production will be regulated by unelected federal
bureaucrats who will set quotas of food production, water use, energy use, and land
use. Based on my experience and history, central government planning has terrible
consequences, causing shortages, disruptions, famine, and even death.

There will be more federal jobs, more political appointees, no elected representatives,
at a time when we are broke, cannot afford, and should not borrow more money from
China at the rate of 41 cents for every dollar spent.

Agenda 21 is the program of One World Government to de-grow our economy by
controlling every aspect of what we do and how we live. In their view, we deserve to be
punished for having polluted the globe through our expansionist economic policies that
have kept third world countries backwards. No mention is ever made of the corrupt
presidents that rule these third world countries who are responsible for the sorry
economic state of their respective dictatorships.

No less than 25 federal agencies are charged with total control of rural life:

Department of the Treasury,

Department of Defense,

Department of Justice,

Department of the Interior,

Department of Commerce,

Department of Labor, Department of Health and Human Services,
Department of Housing and Urban Development,

Department of Transportation,

Department of Energy,

Department of Education,

Department of Veterans Affairs,

Department of Homeland Security,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Federal Communications Commission,

the Office of Management and Budget,

the Office of Science and Technology Policy,

the Office of National Drug Control Policy,

the Council of Economic Advisors, the Domestic Policy Council,
the National Economic Council, the Small Business Administration,
the Council on Environmental Quality,

the White House Office of Public Engagement and Intergovernmental Affairs,
and the White House Office of Cabinet Affairs
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Why is the Homeland Security Department involved in rural planning and land use?
Should they be when they have no oversight, they can do as they please. They answer
to Sen. Joe Lieberman only who then reports to the president.

The Domestic Policy Council and National Economic Council will coordinate this
executive order. Why do we need to control 16% of the population that lives in rural
areas? Because rural Americans still have control over resources, over our food supply,
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and they are resistant to globalization. Whoever controls the food supply controls the
population.

Once rural areas are controlled by the fed, there will be no resistance, and rural life as
we know it, will no longer exist. They will target certain regions, town by town, through
ICLEI, until we are compliant with Agenda 21 goals, which are to stop energy
development, energy use, land use, and conservation of all resources to the point of
de-growth, a type of total population control. Once we are enslaved, there will be no
mitigated resistance.

Global government is real, it is here, and we are ignoring the signs, the
rules, regulations, appointments

The government will work under false pretenses, using Homeland Security with its
unlimited power and resources and other departments, through school districts, grants,
agricultural associations, farm banks, police, and other local organizations.

Global government is real, it is here, and we are ignoring the signs, the rules,
regulations, appointments, Patriot Act, executive orders, and the newly created
councils. We no longer have three branches of government, a two party system, checks
and balances, the rule of law, justice, or a Constitution that is followed.

Dr. lleana Johnson Paugh Bio

Dr. lleana Johnson Paugh Most

recent columns

“Dr. lleana Johnson Paugh is a
freelance writer (Canada Free Press,
Modern Conservative, Anystreet.org,
Romanian Conservative, Lucianne)
and speaker who recently published
a book about her 20-year experience
with communist life, “Echoes of
Communism,” available at Amazon
in paperback and Kindle. Short
essays describe health care,
education, poverty, social
engineering, and confiscation of
property, among other subjects.

Dr. Johnson can be reached at: .
(JavaScript must be enabled to view
this email address)

10/21/2011

Unfiled Notes Page 5



